
Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

From: Jackie Stevenson
To: r5hearingclerk
Cc: Coyle, Ann; Jacobs, Robin (she/her/hers); CINWD AcctsReceivable; Meredith, Craig; Calvo, Estrella; Morris, Julie;

R5LECAB; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)
Subject: Re: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for JMS Companies, LLC d/b/a Choice Property

Management (Mishawaka, Indiana); Docket number: TSCA-05-2024-0010
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 1:09:06 PM

I am confirming receipt of this email. 

Jackie Stevenson | CPM, ACC, CWC
President | CEO | Managing Broker
514 S. West Street
Mishawaka, IN 46544
Office:  574.387.4416
Cell:    574.298.1110
www.cpmchoicepropertymanagement.com
jackie.stevenson@cpmchoicepropertymanagement.com

                  Trust, Confidence & Peace of Mind – Licensed Professionals to Serve You

Watch Our Video!
https://youtu.be/mZO3nATScvo

               

On Mon, Jul 1, 2024 at 12:44 PM r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov> wrote:

Dear Mrs. Stevenson,

 

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number TSCA-05-2024-0010,
was filed today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5.  Also attached are a
cover letter, Certificate of Service, and payment instructions developed by EPA’s Cincinnati
Finance Center that are consistent with the EPA website link in the CAFO.

 

Please reply to this email to confirm receipt.
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Thank you,

Juliane Grange

 

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

Planning and Administrative Staff

Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division

Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov
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